#### Contact

aeryn\_loves21@icloud.com

www.linkedin.com/in/aeryn-hawkins-102b7a237 (LinkedIn)

#### Top Skills

Driver
Communication
Customer Service

# Aeryn Hawkins

Student Worker

Henderson, Nevada, United States

### Summary

Productive Package Handler experience in transporting materials in warehouse settings. Recognized for accuracy in documentation and shipping coordination. Versed in using hand-held scanners for tracking and preparing a high volume of packages for speedy delivery. Also, a licensed driver is experienced with placing certain vehicles in their correct spots on the ready line and taking the dirty vehicles down to be cleaned and disinfected after being used. For day-to-day operations responsible for managing the game's players, providing customer service, and maintaining a positive player experience. Lastly, responsible for contacting alumni, parents, and friends of UAM to build personal rapport, update demographic information, and acquire gifts for the Annual Fund. Work with other student callers in a team-oriented environment to achieve institutional goals.

## Experience

University of Arkansas at Monticello Game Operator August 2022 - Present (3 months) Monticello, Arkansas, United States

Usher students and families to certain seats during football games Sweep the court during volleyball games

#### Enterprise

Driver

July 2022 - August 2022 (2 months)

Las Vegas, Nevada, United States

Drive cars from the dirty line and bring them down to be cleaned Drive clean cars to the ready line, to be rented

University of Arkansas at Monticello Phonathon Student Caller April 2022 - May 2022 (2 months) Monticello, Arkansas, United States

Call alumni to see if they would donate to the school

FedEx Ground
Package Handler
February 2020 - August 2020 (7 months)
Henderson, Nevada, United States

Assisted in unloading delivery trucks with prepared packages
Loaded completed orders on pallets according to delivery numbers
Used scanners to track parcel information, condition, or receipt

## Education

University of Arkansas at Monticello

Bachelor's of Science, Criminal Justice · (August 2020 - May 2023)

Park University-Gilbert
Bachelor's of Science, Criminal Justice · (January 2020 - May 2020)

Cincinnati Christian University

Bachelor's of Science, Psychology · (August 2018 - December 2019)